Mohammad Khazem

Haret Hreik, St. Joseph Street

Phone: +961 71 578 119

Email: kkhazemk@gmail.com

Professional Summary:

I am a person that any work-place will need thanks my diverse experience in the different places I've worked in, as well as my own initiatives. Photography, Vector Graphic Design, Transcribing and Inventory Management. I'm a meticulous worker and a fast learner, and will always look for the best, fastest way to finish a specific job.

Experience:

- Volunteer in the Lebanese University Task Force's Media Team (13/8/2020-20/8/2020)
- Freelance Vector Design (11/11/2020-Current)
- Freelance Music Producer (16/4/2020-Current)

Skills:

- Adobe Illustrator and Photoshop
- Journalistic Photography
- Music Production (FlStudio, LMMS)
- MS Office (Word, Powerpoint, Excel)
- Diverse types of Journalistic Writing
- Social Media Analysis
- Feature Story writing
- Proficienct in both Spoken and Written Arabic and English

Education:

- Bac 2 in Life-Sciences (2019-2020)
- Bachelor's Degree in Journalism and Media Science (2020-Current)

Additional Information:

- Releasing music on Soundcloud under the name of 75 beats per minute.
- Managed an Inventory and dispatched orders for a short time in a whole-sale store.
- Currently working on publishing my first feature story.